

Suin Jung Head of Busan Office / CPA

법

법 인

Email. sijung@gaonlaw.com Tel. +82-2-3452-5217 Fax. +82-2-3446-5700

Ms. Suin Jung graduated from University of Seoul Department of Tax and Kyungpook National University Department of Law School and passed the 12th Attorney Bar Exam.

After working at Samil Pricewaterhousecoopers and KPMG Samjong Accounting Corp, Sungmoon accounting Firm as CPA in taxadvisory Team, she joined GAON LAW GROUP as partner and now handles tax appeals, investigations, tax planning, tax advice and Civil litigation.

Education / Qualification

Admitted to the Korean Bar (12th Attoney Bar Exam. 2023) Kyungpook National University, Law School, J.D. (2023) University of Seoul, Department of Science in Taxation (2007) Certified Public Accountant (41th KICPA Exam, 2006)

Career

GAON LAW GROUP, Head of Busan Office & Associate (2023 - Present)

Sungmoon accounting Firm, Partner (2015 - 2023) KPMG Samjong Accounting Corp (2010 - 2015)

Audit & inspection Commission, Seoul Metropolitan Government (2009 - 2010)

Samil Pricewaterhousecoopers (2006 - 2009)

National Tax Service Namdaegu District Office, National Tax Review Committee Member (2017 - 2019) National Tax Service Gyeongsan District Office, National Tax Review Committee Member (2015 - 2017)

Field of **Practice**

Field of Practice Tax Advisory and Litigation / Civil Litigation / Tax Investigation and Tax Planning / Inheritance, gift Advisory